
 

 

 

 

 

 

17 North Second Street      Suite 1410      Harrisburg, PA 17101 

717.703.5900     877.868.0840     717.703.5901 Fax     cozen.com 

 

November 15, 2022 David P. Zambito 
 

Direct Phone 717-703-5892 
Direct Fax 215-989-4216 
dzambito@cozen.com VIA E-FILING 

 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Bureau of Investigation and 
Enforcement v. Westover Property Management Company, L.P.; Docket Nos. 
C-2022-3030251 and P-2021-3030002 

 Request to Withdraw Motion of Westover Property Management Company, 
L.P. d/b/a Westover Companies for an Extension of Time to Answer Some of 
the Interrogatories Propounded by the Bureau of Investigation and 
Enforcement, Set I 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Yesterday, Westover Property Management Company, L.P. d/b/a Westover 
Companies (“Westover”) filed a Motion for an Extension of Time to Answer Some of the 
Interrogatories Propounded by the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement, Set I 
(“Motion”).  The Motion averred that Westover would serve responses to Set I yesterday, 
but it was not clear that Westover would be able to serve responses to all interrogatories 
by 4:30 pm yesterday.  Westover therefore requested additional time to serve responses 
to the remaining interrogatories. 

Westover served responses to all Interrogatories in Set I yesterday.  Westover 
therefore requests leave to withdraw the Motion on the grounds that it is moot. 

Copies of this correspondence have been served as shown on the enclosed 
certificate of service. 

  



Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
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 ______________________________________ 

Please contact me if you have any question or concern.  Thank you for your 
attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

COZEN O'CONNOR 

By:  David P. Zambito 
Counsel for Westover Property Management 
Company, L.P. d/b/a Westover Companies 

DPZ/kmg 
Enclosures 
cc: Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Christopher P. Pell 
 Athena Delvillar, Legal Assistant to Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Pell 
 Peter Quercetti 
 Alexander Stefanelli 
 Per Certificate of Service 



 

 

BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement  
 

v. 
 
Westover Property Management Company, L.P. 
d/b/a Westover Companies 
 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
 

 
 
Docket Nos. C-2022-3030251 

  P-2021-3030002 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this 15th day of November, 2022 served the foregoing 
Correspondence to Withdraw the Motion of Westover Property Management Company, L.P. 
d/b/a Westover Companies for an Extension of Time to Answer Some of the Interrogatories 

Propounded by the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement, Set I, upon the parties, listed 
below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). 

 
 

VIA E-MAIL 

 
Stephanie M. Wimer, Esq. 
Kayla L. Rost, Esq. 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement  
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
stwimer@pa.gov 
karost@pa.gov 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

_________________________________ 
David P. Zambito, Esq. 
Counsel for Westover Property Management 
Company, L.P. d/b/a Westover Companies 

mailto:karost@pa.gov
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